

Government & Regulatory Links

FEDERAL AGENCIES

Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB)

<https://www.ttb.gov>

TTB Permits Online

<https://www.ttb.gov/permits>

TTB Formulas Online

<https://www.ttb.gov/formulas>

U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)

<https://www.usda.gov>

USDA Agricultural Marketing Service

<https://www.ams.usda.gov>

USDA National Organic Program

<https://www.ams.usda.gov/about-ams/programs-offices/national-organic-program>

U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

<https://www.fda.gov/>

FDA Food Safety Modernization Act (FSMA)

<https://www.fda.gov/food/guidance-regulation-food-and-dietary-supplements/food-safety-modernization-act-fsma>

U.S Federal Trade Commission (FTC)

<https://www.ftc.gov/>

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

<https://www.epa.gov/>

STATE ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL AGENCIES

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control

<https://www.ttb.gov>

Washington State Liquor and Cannabis Board

<https://www.ttb.gov/permits>

Oregon Liquor Control Commission

<https://www.ttb.gov/formulas>

Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission

<https://www.usda.gov>

New York State Liquor Authority

<https://www.ams.usda.gov>

Florida Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

<https://www.ams.usda.gov/about-ams/programs-offices/national-organic-program>

Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Authority

<https://www.ttb.gov/>

Pennsylvania Liquor Control Board

<https://www.ttb.gov/>

Government & Regulatory Links (cont.)

ASSOCIATIONS AND INDUSTRY GROUPS

Wine Institute

<https://www.wineinstitute.org/>

WineAmerica

<https://wineamerica.org/>

American Vineyard Foundation

<https://www.avf.org/>

Brewers Association

<https://www.brewersassociation.org/>

Beer Institute

<https://www.beerinstitute.org/>

Distilled Spirits Council

<https://www.distilledspirits.org/>

American Distilling Institute

<https://americancraftspirits.org/>

Consumer Brands Association

<https://consumerbrandsassociation.org/>

LABELING & PACKAGING REGULATIONS

TTB Labeling Requirements

<https://www.ttb.gov/labeling/labeling-resources>

TTB COLAs Online

<https://www.ttb.gov/colasonline>

FDA Food Labeling Guide

<https://www.fda.gov/food/food-labeling-nutrition/food-labeling-guide>

MARKET RESEARCH

Nielsen

<https://www.nielsen.com/us/en/>

IRI

<https://www.iriworldwide.com/>

LEGAL RESOURCES

Alcohol Law Review

<https://www.alcohollawreview.com/>

Wine Law

<http://www.winelaw.com/>

Bevlog Beverage Law Blog

<https://bevlaw.com/bevlog/>

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS AND TRADE AGREEMENTS

World Wine Trade Group

<https://wwtg.org/>

World Trade Organization

<https://www.wto.org/>

Office of the United States Trade Representative

<https://ustr.gov/>

European Union Food Safety Authority

<https://www.efsa.europa.eu/>

Codex Alimentarius International Food Standards

<http://www.fao.org/fao-who-codexalimentarius/en/>

SUSTAINABILITY AND ORGANIC STANDARDS

California Sustainable Winegrowing Alliance

<https://www.sustainablewinegrowing.org/>

LIVE Certified Sustainable Winegrowing

<https://livecertified.org/>

USDA Organic Certification

<https://www.usda.gov/topics/organic>

Government & Regulatory Links (cont.)

IMPORT AND EXPORT AGENCIES

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

<https://www.cbp.gov/>

Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS)

<https://www.fas.usda.gov/>

U.S. International Trade Commission

<https://www.usitc.gov/>

SALES TAX AGENCIES

California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA)

<https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/>

New York State Department of Taxation and Finance

<https://www.tax.ny.gov/>

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

<https://comptroller.texas.gov/>

Florida Department of Revenue

<http://floridarevenue.com/>

Illinois Department of Revenue

<https://www2.illinois.gov/rev/>

Pennsylvania Department of Revenue

<https://www.revenue.pa.gov/>

Ohio Department of Taxation

<https://tax.ohio.gov/>

Michigan Department of Treasury

<https://www.michigan.gov/treasury/>

New Jersey Division of Taxation

<https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/>

Georgia Department of Revenue

<https://dor.georgia.gov/>

OTHER RESOURCES

Unified Wine & Grape Symposium

<https://www.unifiedsymposium.org/>

UC Davis Viticulture and Enology

<https://wineserver.ucdavis.edu/>

Cornell University Viticulture and Enology

<https://grapesandwine.cals.cornell.edu/>

Wine Business Monthly

<https://www.winebusiness.com/>

Wine Spectator

<https://www.winespectator.com/>